NEW
PRAGUE

A'Tradition of Progress,

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: 60”7 ZERO-TURN LAWNMOWER

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2025

This machine would be replacing a 2016 zero-turn, 60 cutting width Toro lawnmower, which would
continue to be used at city parks and government buildings.

Company Brand/Trade in Total Cost
MTI Distributing New Toro Z Master B $33,254.00
Trade In $ 2.500.00
Total: $30,754.00
Lano Equipment 2023 Demo Toro Z Master B $30,443.39
Trade In $ 6.500.00
Total: $23,943.39
Tri-State Bobcat 2024 Demo Toro Z Master B $27,250.00
Trade In $ 6,500.00
Total: $20,750.00
Tri-State Bobcat 2025 Toro z Master Diesel $21,818.24
Trade In $ 2,500.00
Total: $19,318.24

Recommendation

It is the recommendation of Staff that the City Council authorize the purchase of the 2024 Demo Toro Z
Master Battery from Tri State Bobcat and trade in the 2016 Toro zero turn for a total cost of $20,750.00. The
city allocated $32,000.00 to go towards the purchase of a new lawnmower.



